
 

CC:    LeOtis Williams, Council Liaison 

           Suffolk News Herald 

           The Virginian Pilot  

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  SRHA Board of Commissioners 

 

From:  Ron Jackson 

Interim Executive Director 

 

Re:  SRHA Joint Committee Meeting & Board of Commissioners Meeting 

 

Date:  August 22, 2023 

 

The regularly scheduled Joint Committee Meeting of the Suffolk Redevelopment and 

Housing Authority Board of Commissioners will be held on Tuesday, August 22, 2023, 

4:30 p.m. at Hoffler Apartments Management Office -2210 E. Washington Street. The 

Board of Commissioners Meeting will follow at 6:00 p.m. at SRHA Administrative Offices. 

 

The following reports are being provided to the Joint Committee. Staff will highlight any 

pertinent information and take questions about the reports during the Board of 

Commissioners meeting at 6p.m.  

 

 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT OPERATIONS: 

 

1. CD Monthly Report 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCE: 

 

1. Policy Updates 

 

PUBLIC HOUSING OPERATIONS: 

 

1. PHO Monthly Report 

 

HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER OPERATIONS: 

 

1.  HCV Monthly Report 

 

 


